GRAND
TRAVERSE

COUNTY
ROAD
COMMISSION

“Our mission is to upgrade and maintain
a safe and efficient road system”

TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media

FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission

DATE: June 22, 2021

SUBJECT: TRAFFIC STAGE SHIFT - HAMMOND ROAD & 4 MILE ROAD ROUNDABOUT
CONTACT: Brad Kluczynski, Manager, extension 215 Email: bkluczynski@agtcrc.org

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Traverse City. All work is weather permitting. This is a revision to the road work at the Roundabout.

ROAD CLOSURES

Hammond Road and Four Mile, Intersection (East Bay Townships)

*Roundabout work continues. This project in expected to be completed September 30th.

*Stage 1A will be completed ahead of schedule and Stage 1B will start EARLY morning, Thursday, June
24" Access will be available to Westbound traffic ONLY on Hammond Road. Four Mile SOUTH will be
open to traffic. Four Mile NORTH will be closed to through traffic. All other traffic will need to follow
posted detour signs.

*Expect delays. Obey traffic cones and signs.

When you see road workers, Drive like YOU work there!
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